Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

From: Gary Larson [glarson@hinklelawfirm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 2:19 PM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Swazo,
Sonny, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Case No. 14425

Attachments: CanoPetro.Dismissal.Ltr.4.13.10.pdf

Richard,

Attached is a letter requesting that Case No. 14425 be dismissed, and that Cano Petro of New Mexico's application be
remanded to the administrative process. | will provide you with a complete IP! application to be reviewed
administratively.

Gary

From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD [mailto:richard.ezeanyim@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 3:10 PM

To: Gary Larson

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD
Subject: Case No. 14425

Gary:

Case No. 14425 originated as a result of objections received from Gerald D. Mathis, President of Mathis Land and Cattle,
and the OCD for failure to comply with the water-flood project permit conditions. Incidentally, Mr. Mathis and OCD have
withdrawn their objections regarding this application. Appropriately, this case should therefore be dismissed and your
client’s application should be remanded back to the administrative process.

Please request a dismissal of this application, and ask your client to submit a complete IPI application to be reviewed
administratively. The application should include adequate Step-Rate-Tests. Please iet me know if you have any
guestions. Thank you.

Richard

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specitically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.
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April 13, 2010
Richard Ezeanyim, Hearing Examiner
EMNRD — OCD
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Re:  Case No. 14425
Dear Mr. Ezeanyim:

This is to request that the above-referenced case be dismissed and that Cano Petro of
New Mexico, Inc.’s application be remanded back to the administrative process.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
Gary W. Bhrson
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